From: Brian Mann [brian.mann@excelservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:45 AM

To: Honcharik, Michelle

Subject: Revised Example Markup for TSTF-490, Revision 1, "Deletion of E Bar
Definition and Revision to RCS Specific Activity Tech Spec"

Attachments: WOG 3.4.16 Bases re-type-r.pdf; WOG_3.4.16_S-r.pdf

Michelle,

On yesterday's teleconference, we agreed to provide a revised example markup of the
Applicability and Applicability Bases for TSTF-490, Revision 1, "Deletion of E Bar
Definition and Revision to RCS Specific Activity Tech Spec." The files are attached.

These are editorial improvements only. The Reviewer's Note in the Bases clearly
describes the requirements and there are no changes required to the justification.

Please let us know the schedule for any additional RAISs.
Thanks!

Brian

Brian D. Mann

Vice President of Industry Programs
EXCEL Services Corporation

Main (301) 984-4400

Direct (240) 880-0490

Mobile (804) 339-7034
brianm@excelservices.com
www.excelservices.com
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